


You may also appeal directly to the Supreme Court Trial Division within 15 business days after you receive the
decision of the public body, pursuant to section 52 of the Act.

Please be advised that responsive records will be published following a 72 hour period after the response is
sent electronically to you or five business days in the case where records are mailed to you. It is the goal to
have the responsive records posted to the Completed Access to Information Requests website within one
business day following the applicable period of time. Please note that requests for personal information will
not be posted online.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned by telephone at 709-729-7425 or
by e-mail at AmandaGarland@gov.nl.ca.

Sincerely,
(rm@odand

Amanda Garland
Manager of Information Services
ATIPP Coordinator

Enclosure



Discovery - Education and Early Childhood Development

From: Smith, Paul C

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Hallett, Natalie

Subject: RE: Mobile High Extension - Enrolement

Where did 500 come from?

From: Hallett, Natalie

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Smith, Paul C <SmithP@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: Fw: Mobile High Extensien - Enrolement

This is over the high scenario of 2026 of 487... do you want to talk about it?
This is for sizing the systems, btw, namely water and septic.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Henstridge, Wendy <WendyHenstridge@gov.nl.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:47 AM

To: '‘Brown, Robert (NL)'
Cc: Phillips, Chad; Hallett, Natalie; Lahey, Paul
Subject: Mobile High Extension - Enrollement

Hi Robert,

As discussed, the projected enrollment for Mobile Central High is 500 students. Please have systems checked
accordingly.

Thanks
Wendy

Wendy Henstridge, P.Eng
Design Manager
Building Design and Construction

Department of Transportation & Works
Government of Newfoundland & Labrador
P.0. Box 8700, 5t. John’s, NLA1B 4J6
Office: {709) 729-3460

Wendyhenstridge @gov.nl.ca



Discovery - Education and Early Childhood Development

From: Gardiner, Bob B
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Smith, Paul C s.40(1)
Subject: Fwd: from St Bernard's

Something else to discuss first thing Monday.

Bob

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anthony Stack <anthonystack@nlesd.ca>
Date: May 26, 2017 at 4:31:03 PM NDT
To: "Gardiner, Bob B" <bobgardiner@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: Fwd: from St Bernard's

...IIIIIHMH
Bob, please see a note form NLESD Facilities Director to
me. In summary, our staff has learned from some Mobile
parents that TW ADM Corey grandy met with them and
advised that the extension project is delayed and there is
no chance of it being ready for Sept 2018. NLESD has
requested a status updated from TW but there was no
response. With the loss of the school construction division
at EECD there will understandably be growing pains with
communication protocols. But going around NLESD and
dealing directly with parents is problematic. We now also
have the very real problem of formulating a contingency
plan to deal with St. Bernard's enrolment issues in 2018
and no available space at Mobile. | can address directly
with TW but perhaps we should chat first.

Tony

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jim Sinnott <jimsinnott{¢dnlesd.ca>



Date: 26 May 2017 at 09:55 S 40(1)
Subject: RE: from St Bernard's
To: Tony Stack <anthonystack@nlesd.ca>, Lucy Warren <lucywarren{@nlesd.ca>

Hi Tony/Lucy,

s.40(1)
| understand that a few parents, including whom | wrote below, met with Cory
Grandy — Transportation and Work's (TW) Assistant Deputy Minister Thursday afternoon. In
this meeting | am advised (verbally by TW) that they were told the project is delayed and there
was no chance of it being ready for September, 2018. From the outset | have advised TW and
DEECD representatives (who are now TW} that there was "no" space at St. Bernard's for
September, 2018. On 6 April, 2017 | wrote TW regarding NLESD’s concerns over schedule (you
were copied previously) — there was no response.

At a project meeting on 5 May, 2017 | was advised by TW staff that Cory Grandy would formally
advise us of schedule by the next week. Consequently | emailed TW on 11 May, 2017 as
follows: " Schedule: as presented at 1st and subsequent meetings, at present there is no "Plan
B" for St. Bernard's for Sept 2018 without this extension being open. Our expectation was the
summer 2017 months would be fully utilized for civil, electrical, etc. to keep the project
moving." The response that date from TW was: “With respect to the Schedule, we’re looking at
what we can do and will let you know shortly.”

On 19 May, 2017 - not having had any response since the above 11 May indication we would
hear “shortly” - | wrote: “Any update on schedule - most specifically a work plan for this
summer to facilitate extension progressing before next winter?” There was no response to this
message.

As you are aware, it will be very challenging to establish a contingency plan to accommodate
the St. Bernard’s population. As District staff we are called upon to provide capital updates to
our trustees to allow them to make informed decisions, and however TW seems to have
defined an internal strategy in this case to not inform the District so we can advise the
community as a whole —rather to go around the NLESD staff and trustees and instead deliver
information to select parents. | am very concerned both with this particular project schedule,
and the also the precedent being set when District staff and duly elected trustees are not being
informed of project information in a timely manner. As a District we still have no “formal”
communication from anyone saying the extension wili not be ready on time.

Jim
----- Original Message-----

From: Jim Sinnott [mailto:jimsinnott@nlesd.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:25 PM
s.40(1)
To:

Cc: Tony Stack <anthonystack@nlesd.ca>




s.40(1)
Subject: RE: from St Bernard's

Hi s.40(1)

Construction schedules are obviously always concern NLESD as well - particularly one like
Mobile that is ambitious at the cutset. The consultant has been back and forth with draft floor
plans of various configurations - | believe that we are close to having something we can share
with the school community, but are not there yet. Concurrent to floor plan development there
is evaluation underway by other disciplines i.e. for civil - the domestic water, firefighting water,
and septic systems; electrical the transformer location; etc. The intent is to have some of this
ready and tendered in the coming months to allow work to occur in the July/August months
which will allow the construction to occur without impeding existing school

operations. Contractually this may involve splitting tenders into the initial site development
separate from the main construction tender - this is not uncommon (in fact is how Mobile itself
was tendered). | have also requested a traffic consultant be engaged to do traffic counts in the
month of May (to avoid June, as once exams come the traffic patterns are often atypically low)
and assess parking/flow to ensure there is a good plan for during construction as well as final
state. In terms of constructability concurrent with school cperations as well as scheduling,
GovNL had 2 extension tenders awarded in August, 2015 that opened for students in
September, 2016 {albeit smaller at 4 classrooms each, but one was also a 2 story build). One of
these was a similar site (restricted footprint, building adjacent to a significant slope) while the
other had ample build space but was contending with >600 K-6 students onsite daily. There are
also larger extensions past and present - suffice it to say the challenges of building onto an
operating school are well known and can be addressed.

As summary - there are a lot of moving pieces so | would not flippantly say "no problem", but
neither would | say it is not possible - it is absolutely achievable.

Jim

————— Original Message-——-

s.40(1)
From:
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:01 PM
To: JimSinnott@nlesd.ca
s.40(1)
Subject: from St Bernard's
s.40(1)
Good day Jim. here, chair of the school council at St.

Bernard's.

After the Trustees meeting and deferred vote this weekend past, it is more important than ever
to get an update of where we are with the progress of the addition to Mobile High School.



Parents feel there is no possible way the addition will be done in time and that concerns me as
well.

Any information you have would be great.

s.40(1)

Sent from my iPhone

Tony Stack

CEO/Director of Education (Interim)
Newfoundland and Labrador English School District

Telephone: (709) 758-2381
Email: anthonystack@nlesd.ca

Confidentiality Waming: This message and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may
contain privileged andfor confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, any review, retransmission, conversion to
hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete the message and attachments immediately and notify the sender by retum email, Thank you!

avis de confidentialité: Ce courriel, ainsi que tout renseignement ci-inclus, est destiné uniqguement au(x) destinaire(s)
susmentionné(s) et peut contenir de linformation confidentielle. Sivous n'étes pas le destinaire prévu, tout examen, copie,
impression, reproduction, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce courriel est strictement interdit. Si vous avez regu ce message par
erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur par retour de ce courriel et veuillez supprimer immédiatement cette
communication. Merci.



Discovery - Education and Early Childhood Development
From: Jim Sinnott <jimsinnott@nlesd.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Smith, Paul C

Subject: Re: capital projects

Thnx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell natwork.

From: Smith, Paul C

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 4:49 PM
To: 'Jim Sinnott'

Subject: RE: capital projects

Plan on chatting with Cory further re these particular projects, as well as the general appraach to status
communications. Possibly this afternoon.

Stay tuned.

From: Jim Sinnott [mailto:jimsinnott@nlesd.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Smith, Paul C <SmithP@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: capital projects

Hi Paul,

I understand from Tony that you are my contact for capital info. | have been requesting schedule info from TW on
Mobile for an extended period of time, and gotten promises of updates once Cory Grandy reviewed schedule, but no
actual schedule info has been provided. Natalie gave me some general comments that Cory made to some Maobile
parents last week re project being delayed — however | have no firm info on anything. | only knew this meeting was

occurring because our trustee asked me if | was going. Anything you can provide to make up the info shortfall would be
appreciated. i.e. normally district staff updates trustees and parents — 1 am now less informed than them on project info.
If NLESD needs develop a contingency plan for St. Bernard’s for 2018, | need know that ASAP pls.

Non-responsive

Jim

Confidentiality Waming: This message and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, any review, retransmission, canversion to bard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete the message and atlachments immediately and
notify the sender by retum email. Thank yout



avis de confidentialité: Ce courriel, ainsi que tout renseignement ci-inclus, est destiné uniquement au(x) destinaire(s) susmentionné(s) el paut contenir
de I'information confidentielle. Si vous n'étes pas le destinaire prévu, tout examen, copie, impression, reproduction, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce
courriel est strictement interdit. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur par retour de ce courriel et
veuillez supprimer immédiatement cette communication. Merci.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may conlain privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete the message and attachments immediately and
notify the sender by return email. Thank you!

avis da confidentialité: Ce courriel, ainsi que tout renseignement cl-inclus, est destiné uniquement au(x) destinaire(s) susmentionné(s) et peut contenir
de linformation confidentielle. Sivous n'étes pas le destinaire prévu, tout examen, cople, impression, reproduction, distribution ou aultre utilisation de ce
courriel est strictement interdit. SI vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement 'expéditeur par retour de ce courriel et
veuillez supprimer immédiatement cette communication. Mercl.



Discove:! - Education and Earlz Childhood Develoement

From: Smith, Paul C

Sent; Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Grandy, Cory

Subject: EXCR 17 522 Concerns regarding extension to Mobile Central High(5).DOCX
Attachments: EXCR 17 522 Concerns regarding extension to Mobile Central High(5).DOCX

Below (and attached) is our draft response. Appreciate your objection/consensus before sending.....

Thank you for your letter on May 26, 2017 regarding your concerns with respect to the extension to
Mobile Central Righ.

The Department of Education and Early Childhood Development (EECD) has consulted with the
Department of Transportation and Works regarding the status of this project. While there have been
some preliminary budget pressures identified, this extension project remains the most practical, timely
and cost efficient way of dealing with student capacity issues within the Witless Bay area.

With respect to scheduling, it has become highly unlikely that the extension can be completed by
September of 2018 based on planning to date. As such, EECD will work with the Newfoundland and
Labrador English School District to develop a contingency plan, as necessary, to address student capacity
within the Witless Bay area until construction of the extension is complete. In addition, please note that
the coordination of all construction activities at Mobile Central High will be arranged to ensure student
safety, as is always the case with any construction work at occupied schools.

Sincerely,



E-mail Response
EXC/17/5/734

s.40(1)
s.40(1)

Dear s.40(1)

Thank you for your letter on May 26, 2017 regarding your concerns with respect to the extension
to Mobile Central High.

The Department of Education and Early Childhood Development (EECD) has consulted with the
Department of Transportation and Works regarding the status of this project. While there have
been some preliminary budget pressures identified, this extension project remains the most
practical, timely and cost efficient way of dealing with student capacity issues within the Witless
Bay area.

With respect to scheduling, it has become highly unlikely that the extension can be completed by
September of 2018 based on planning to date. As such, EECD will work with the Newfoundland
and Labrador English School District to develop a contingency plan, as necessary, to address
student capacity within the Witless Bay area until construction of the extension is complete. In
addition, please note that the coordination of all construction activities at Mobile Central High
will be arranged to ensure student safety, as is always the case with any construction work at
occupied schools.

Sincerely,

DALE KIRBY, MHA
District of Mount Scio
Minister

cc: Keith Hutchings, MHA, Ferryland District
Bob Gardiner, Department of Education and Early Childhood Development
Cory Grandy, Department of Transportation and Works
Goronwy Price, Newfoundland and Labrador English School District
Anthony Stack, Newfoundland and Labrador English School District
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Discovez - Education and Earlz Childhood Develoement

From: Smith, Paul C

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Grandy, Cory

Subject: Re: EXCR 17 522 Concerns regarding extension to Mobile Central High(5).DOCX
Cool. Tks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Grandy, Cory

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Smith, Paul C

Subject: RE: EXCR 17 522 Concerns regarding extension to Mobile Central High{5).DOCX

Looks good. Sorry for the delay.

From: Smith, Paul C

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:06 PM

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
Mobile Central High.

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

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 9:05 AM
To: Grandy, Cory

Subject: List for TW Meeting.docx
Attachments: List for TW Meeting.docx

For this am. Call me if you have any questions beforehand.
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